

---

**From:** Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, September 22, 2015 4:42 PM  
**To:** Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Benzie, Richard (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: Flint water questions

When?

Please include Richard Benzie. Thanks.

---

**From:** Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, September 22, 2015 3:20 PM  
**To:** Busch, Stephen (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: Flint water questions  
**Importance:** High

Let's talk.  
b

---

**From:** Wyant, Dan (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, September 22, 2015 1:49 PM  
**To:** Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: Flint water questions  
**Importance:** High

FYI

Dan Wyant, Director  
Department of Environmental Quality  
517-284-6700 (New Number)

---

**From:** Curt Guyette [<mailto:cguyette@aclumich.org>]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, September 22, 2015 1:33 PM  
**To:** Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Wyant, Dan (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Flint water questions  
**Importance:** High

Mr. Wurfel,

Attached are a few questions regarding the MDEQ's oversight of Flint's Lead and Copper Rule monitoring program.

I would appreciate it if you would provide me answers by the end of the day Thursday, Sept. 24.

Feel free to call me either at work (313-578-6834) or on my cell phone ( **PPI** ) you have questions or need anything clarified.

Sincerely,

Curt Guyette